

RLHOA Board Meeting Minutes
2015 August 6th Meeting

1. TCI Progress – The tie in for the water to the city turned out to be more intensive and expensive than originally thought. We voted to proceed with these updates.
2. Covenants – We discussed methods to enforce our subdivision covenants. These will be pursued with our attorney.
3. Board Members – Jim will reach out to two potential new board members in the next couple of weeks.
4. By-laws – We will pursue some additional clarification with our attorney.
5. Wet Areas – We approved repairs around the lake with LKM.
6. Budget – Merlyn reviewed the current state, as well as a *pro forma* budget with the additional expenses.
7. Subdivision Party – Kris discussed changes to the gathering this year. Responses are coming in. Another reminder will go in closer to the actual date.

Submitted by Kris Nutt, RLHOA Secretary